Detra Reed

From: Wren, Angela (PPC) <Angela.Wren@ky.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 11:46 AM

To: Detra Reed

Subject: RE: Name Approval

The name of the business is acceptable.

From: Simpson, Mary A (PPC) <Mary.Simpson@ky.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 12:42 PM

To: Wren, Angela (PPC) <Angela.Wren@ky.gov>
Subject: FW: Name Approval

*CAUTION** PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites. Please contact the COT Service Desk

i ServiceCorrespondence@ky.qgov for any assistance.

Please check this to see if what to be done.

From: PPC DOI Licensing Mail <DOI.LicensingMail@ky.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 10:18 AM

To: Simpson, Mary A (PPC) <Mary.Simpson@ky.gov>; PPC DOI Licensing Mail <DOI.LicensingMail@ky.gov>
Subject: FW: Name Approval

*CAUTION** PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites. Please contact the COT Service Desk
i ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance.

BEsmsssEEsssERsEERsRES

From: Detra Reed <dreed@centrallicensingbureau.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 9:38 AM

To: PPC DOI Licensing Mail <DOI.LicensingMail @ky.gov>
Subject: Name Approval

i ™CAUTION* PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites. Please contact the COT Service Desk
: ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance.

.............................................................................................................................................................................................

Please see attached.

Detra Reed

TPA Division

Central Licensing Bureau, Inc.
(501)664-8044 ext 236
www.centrallicensingbureau.com

The information contained i this communication is confidential, private, proprielary or otherwise privileged and is inlended only for the use of the addressee, If you
are the intended recipient, you will need to secure the contents conforming to all applicable stale and/or federal requirements related to the privacy and
conlidentiality of such information, including the HIPAA Privacy guidelines. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified thal you should not further disclose, use, disseminate, distribute or forward this Email message. If you have received this communication in error, please

1



notify the sender immediately at 501-664-8044.

The information within this email may not be relied upon as legal or tax advice. You should only rely upon the advice of your own professional advisors. This notice
is automatically appended to each email. It is the recipienl's responsibility to take measures to ensure that this email is virus free, and no responsibility is accepted
by Central Licensing Bureau, Inc. for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. This e-mall transmission is not encrypted and offers no security
protection. Any mmaterial you send may be intercepted by third parties while in transit.



Detra Reed

From: Detra Reed

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 8:38 AM
To: 'DOI Licensing Mail'

Subject: Name Approval

Attachments: 0887_001

Please see attached.

Detra Reed

TPA Division

Central Licensing Bureau, Inc.
(501)664-8044 ext 236
www.centrallicensingbureau.com

The information contained in this communication is confidential, private, proprietary or otherwise privileged and is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you
are the intended recipient, you will need to secure the contents confonming to all applicable state and/or federal requirements related to the privacy and
confidentiality of such information, including the HIPAA Privacy guidelines. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you should not further disclose, use, disseminate, distribute or forward this Email message. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately at 501-664-8044.

The information within this email may not be relied upon as legal or tax advice. You should only rely upon the advice of your own professional advisors. This notice
is automatically appended to each email. It is the recipient's responsibility to lake measures to ensure that this email is virus free, and no responsibility is accepted
by Central Licensing Bureau, Inc. for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. This e-mail transmission is not encrypted and offers no security
protection. Any material you send may be intercepted by third parties while in transit.



W.H.L. WOODYARD IV
. B President
Central Licensing Bureau, Inc.
1501 NORTH UNIVERSITY
SUITE 550
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72207-5271
www.centrallicensingbureau.com
(501) 664-8044
FAX - (501) 664-6182

November 18, 2021

Kentucky Insurance Department

500 Metro Street, 2 SE 11

Frankfort, KY 40601

RE: NAME APPROVAL

Dear Sir/Madam:

This is to request approval for use of the name “HRS Insurance Services, LL.C” in your state.
The Limited Liability Company is domiciled in the State of Washington and would like to
become licensed for insurance in your state. The Limited Liability company is currently in the

business of insurance functioning as a non-resident insurance agency.

I would appreciate your prompt attention to this request and should you have any question,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Please return request to my attention at the email address provided.
Sincerely,

P

etra Reed
Licensing Coordinator

/dr

Enclosures



